
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa

From: O'Leary, Leslie
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 7:11 PM
To: Holland, Alyx; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement
Attachments: PM NR 3M PPE Announcement EN clean version at 17h00.docx

ISED is cool with the $23 million reference?

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:26 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Bien sOr! Revised version attached with that.

De: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Envoye : 20 a00t 2020 17:22
A: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx

<alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc : Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Sorry one other thing, can we add the following to quick facts? This has been ok'd by 3M

It is expected that when fully operational more than 100 million N95 respirators will come off this new line in Brockville
per year.

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:15 PM
To: O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Great timing! I added that, and they just sent a revised quote at the same time for Minister Fedeli so attached is a new
version.
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De : O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Envoye : 20 aotisit 2020 17:10
A: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>;
Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Iran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nvuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Small edit - I think Vic Fedeli needs a "Hon." at the front of his name in the quotes section.

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Iran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cprn.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

We have Ontario's edits and their quotes! Revised version attached.

De : Glazer, Valerie
Envoye : 20 aoCit 2020 16:25
A: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <Alyx.Holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Iran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Oui! Revised version attached! Merci!

De: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Envoye : 20 aoCit 2020 16:15
A : Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie
<Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Sorry one more change from me — can we change "masks" to "respirators" in Anand's quote?

From: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:55 PM
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To: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <Alyx.Holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie
<Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahnnad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nvuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Small edit per 3M's request attached (expanding rather than establishing a facility)

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:31 PM
To: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Here is the version with the 3M's quote that we just received.

Merci!
Valerie

De: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Envoye : 20 aoat 2020 15:19
A: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie
<Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Robinson,
Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: RE: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement

Adding Matt as well

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 3:18 PM
To: Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Leslie <Leslie.O'Leary@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina
<Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa <Vanessa.Hage-Moussa@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Nyuurnibe, Dexter <Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW: PM NR - 3M announcement
Importance: High

Salut a tous,

Attached is the draft PM NR for tomorrow's announcement at 3M Canada.

3



For your review...

Merci beaucoup,
Valerie
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